City	of	York	Council
------	----	------	---------

Committee Minutes

MEETING GAMBLING & LICENSING ACTS COMMITTEE

DATE 5 JUNE 2009

PRESENT COUNCILLORS SUE GALLOWAY (CHAIR), AYRE,

HORTON, HYMAN, LOOKER, MERRETT, ORRELL,

PIERCE, REID, TAYLOR, B WATSON AND

WISEMAN (VICE-CHAIR)

APOLOGIES COUNCILLORS FUNNELL, MOORE AND

RUNCIMAN

11. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

At this point in the meeting Members are asked to declare any personal or prejudicial interests they may have in the business on the agenda. None were declared.

12. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the last meeting of the Committee

held on 5 December 2008 be approved and signed by

the Chair as a correct record.

13. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

It was reported that there was no registered speakers for this meeting.

14. SELLING ALCOHOL RESPONSIBLY - A HOME OFFICE CONSULTATION DOCUMENT.

Members considered a report which asked them to examine the contents of the recently published government consultation document – Selling Alcohol Responsibly. The report asked Members views on the suggested codes and conditions.

Officers advised that the document is intended to raise standards across the industry. The document is concerned in particular with the responsible retailing of alcohol, in light of this Officers advised that an area that has not been impacted on in York, is the widespread availability of drinks promotions and asked Members for their feedback.

The following suggestions were made by Members:

Pages 41 and 42 (53 and 54 of the Agenda) of the document include reference to staff training, seating and door staff. Certain members felt these areas were important areas for control and queried whether it could

be recommended that central government add conditions to the discretionary local conditions list as follows:

- Staff training concern was expressed that usually only the licence holder of a Premises receives training. Members felt staff training should extend to all employees.
- Seating vertical drinking establishments are numerous in York and it would be useful to have a condition which can be applied to help in the control of such premises if required.
- Door Staff In particular a condition which assists door staff to deal with the problem of fake Identification used by underage individuals.

Members also suggested the following:

- ➤ Use the document as an opportunity to highlight to Government the need for hospitals to produce statistics on alcohol related admissions. Certain members queried whether the Ambulance Service could be more involved with the collation of statistics.
- Advise the Government that there is concern regarding the increase in people buying alcohol in large quantities and at low prices from the supermarkets to consume at home and the effects this is having on communities in York and the responsible authorities.
- Members felt that a local consultation should be undertaken in order for members of the public and smaller licensed premises to have the chance to comment on the document. Wider publicity would be required in order to do this and Members queried whether Officers could use the Council Website to advertise the consultation. Officers advised this could be done.

Certain Members expressed dissatisfaction at the Governments decision not to impose a minimum unit price as they felt that this would be useful in tackling the problem of people purchasing large quantities of alcohol from supermarkets.

Overall, Members were encouraged by the document and were glad to see that the discretionary conditions being introduced, reflect conditions that Members often have cause to apply via Licensing Hearings.

RESOLVED: That Members note the contents of the report and the

published mandatory and discretionary codes as outlined in the government published document – Selling Alcohol Responsibly and ask Officers to respond incorporating points agreed by Members.¹

REASON: To advise Officers in the response to the new codes of

practice.

Action Required

1. Officers to organise a local consultation with members of the public and licensed premises, to be advertised via CYC website.

DH

Councillor Galloway, Chair [The meeting started at 2.00 pm and finished at 2.45 pm].